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3:18 pm, Mar 26, 2012

Dear Mr, Harn,

As part of the 2011-12 state budget, ABX1 26 dissolved Redevelopment Agencies (RDAs) and provided
for Successor Agencies to be formed to administer the payment obligations of the former RDAs. The
legislation stipulated that each successor agency would have an oversight board, and it prescribed the
number and types of members on each board. As Chancellor of the California Community Colleges, 1 am
charged with the responsibility of appointing a community college representative to each oversight board.

For El Dorado County, I hereby appoint the following person to represent the interests of the Lake Tahoe
Community College District:

RDA Representative
. City of South Lake Tahoe Kindred Murillo

If you have any questions about this appointment, please contact Diane Brady, Fiscal Policy Specialist, at
(916) 324-2564 or dbrady@cccco.edu.

VA afck écott, PH.D.
hancellor

CC: Lake Tahoe Community College District
California Department of Finance
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